

7/28/94

MILWAUKEE '97 WNGG COMMITTEE

Minutes--Saturday, June 25, 1994 11:30AM

Home of Mary and Gary Davis

Present: Mary and Gary Davis, David and Jane Williams, Eloise and John Morris, Pat and Geraint Wilkes, Arline and Nick Barsamian, Charles and Dilys Spransy, and Guest, Loree Barsamian Simuncak.

The committee expressed thanks to Mary and Gary for the delicious delightful luncheon they served and their gracious hospitality.

David reported information he had about how things were going in Seattle. As of May 21st they had 302 room registrants and 50% of the income they planned on. Expenses of \$17,700 were twice what they planned on at this time. But registrations for the Gymanfa were still to come in.

Notes on the meeting with Dr. Ellis Jones on May 31st: If "things were down or something happened, National would take over or find another place to have the Gymanfa Ganu".

Nelson Llewellyn and Paul Stevens have looked over our contract with the HYATT and said that it was standard and it is up to us to negotiate concessions. We now have a signed contract with the HYATT. We achieved an additional six months for the cancellation date.

Through David's connection, a former EATON Corp. Conference Planner, Damian Mogilka, has been asked to, and will, help as a volunteer. His skills will be valuable in our planning.

The Treasurer position still is not filled. We will ask Eloise Richards, John R. Pugh, Roger Thomas and others for suggestions.

David will call Alan Upshall, Chairman of the Puget Sound Welsh Association, to ask him to send a copy of their forms and ask about the logistics of arranging the Eisteddfod.

On legal help Arline talked to Charles Davis about our non-profit status. It takes six months to get through. He(Charles Davis) has to look into it. We need a charter and purpose. He is willing to offer suggestions.

Our budget and tentative program must be prepared and ready for the '94 Gymanfa meeting. We planned the program. At the August meeting we will plan the budget. We will need to estimate the number of people. It has been suggested that we consider child care to encourage younger people to attend.

The next meeting will be held August 13th, 11:30AM at the Country Inn. Important items: Treasurer(CPA), Legal forms from Alan Upshall, PAC, Eisteddfod.

Tentative Program plans attached.

Respectfully submitted,

*Dilys Spransy*

Dilys Spransy, Secretary



TENTATIVE PROGRAM

THURSDAY NIGHT

Celtic Folk Night (to include Irish & Scotch)  
In the Ballroom, cabaret style, 500-600 persons.  
Welsh Tourist Board would sponsor Robin Huw Bowen.  
Program 8:00-10:00 PM, and informal singing, to follow 10 PM.  
We will have a piano and seating for a couple hundred, and  
set up with the hotel or the Irish Castle for Welsh beer.

FRIDAY

AM

Tours Repeat in the afternoon  
Seminars  
Marketplace suggested hours 8:30AM-5:30PM  
Tea Room (hours?) with Laura Ashley fashion show

PM

Grand Banquet (or something else) Suggested speakers:  
Anthony Hopkins, Gena Rowlands.  
Informal singing following banquet.

SATURDAY

AM

Tours Repeat in the afternoon  
Seminars  
Marketplace suggested hours 8:30AM-5:30PM  
Tea Room (hours?) with Laura Ashley fashion show  
Special Event Noon to 2:30PM  
Annual Meeting

PM

Concert--Male Choir 7:30PM  
Reception following  
Informal singing following  
(need to check on availability of PAC for concert)

SUNDAY

AM

Church Service (Bi-lingual and Memorial) in Ballroom 10AM  
Steve Jensen--Organist  
Marketplace--open until Noon

PM

GYMANFA GANU Afternoon Session 2:00PM-4:30PM  
Buffet Supper  
GYMANFA GANU Evening Session 6:30PM-9:00PM  
Te bach